
HARTT Laura A * WRD 
From: phggek at bctonline.com <phggek@bctonline.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 12:06 PM 
To: HARTT Laura A * WRD 
Cc: Ryan Gill; John Stadeli; Greg Kupillas; kevin; CJ Nugent; Donovan Sippel; Eric Schneider;  

Genoa; Michael Klobes; Richard Mest; Steve Mathers; Floyd Sippel; Garry Zollman; Jack Abbas 

Subject: Proposed revisions to Division 205 rules concerning evidence of welding proficiency 
Attachments: Proposed Language 690-205-0020(1)(e).pdf 

Laura,  

  

At our last Well Construction RAC meeting, the members of the RAC who are also OGWA members agreed 

to prepare and submit proposed revisions to the rules concerning evidence of welding proficiency in 690-205-

0020(1)(e)(A), (B), (C), etc.    

  

I have attached our suggestions for revisions to Sections (A), (B), and (C).  We propose to strike the language 

which is currently in Section (A) and replace it with new language.  We have also made some proposed 

changes to Sections (B) and (C).  Please see the attached file for our proposed changes.  

  

Regards,  

  

Greg Kupillas, Chair  

OGWA Government Affairs Committee  

  



Oregon Ground Water Association, Government Affairs Committee  

Proposed Revisions for 690-205-0020(1)(e) – Evidence of Welding Proficiency  

  

(A) Written documentation from a certified professional welder or welding instructor providing proof that the 

applicant has successfully completed arc welding tests to demonstrate proficiency at making full 

penetration welds that are water tight and equal to the full thickness of the material being welded.  

  

(B) A copy of a transcript from an accredited college, university, technical institute, or nationally recognized 

welding organization that demonstrates a passing grade in an arc welding training course.  

  

(C) A copy of a professional arc welding certification.  
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